State of Florlda

cVED-FPSC JHublic Serfrice Conunission
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-1 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CLERK
DATE: January 4, 2008 i
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk \‘{\\J
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ‘% o
Adam J. Teitzman, Acting Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse Ve
RE: Docket No. 080009-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7180 by

Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc., effective January 2, 2008.
Docket No. 080010-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TI1983 by Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc., effective January 2, 2008.

On January 2, 2008, Docket Nos. 080009-TX and 080010-TI were established to
acknowledge the company’s request for cancellation. Both the CLEC certificate and IXC

regist ad already been cancelled when the 2008 dockets were established. Pursiant to
ction 2.07.C.2.d.(1), Administrative Procedures Manual, please close Docket MTX
nd 080010-TI as they were opened in error. Please contagtPatila Ister-at-413-¢ if you have
ny questions.
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